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From: Somait, Lina [LSomait@irell.com]

Sent:  Tuesday, October 11, 2011 9:39 PM

To: Murphy, Catherine R.; Lu, Sam; Abrams, William F.
Cc: zzm google/skyhook (ext)

Subject: RE: Skyhook v. Google - Tutorial

William and Catherine,

We agree to withdraw the named inventor from presenting the tutorial. Skyhook’s tutorial will
be presented by counsel.

We propose exchanging tutorials at 5:00 pm PT rather than 12:00 pm PT on October 19. Please
let us know whether this is acceptable to Google.

Regards,

Lina

From: Murphy, Catherine R. [mailto:catherine.murphy@bingham.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 9:22 AM

To: Lu, Sam; Somait, Lina

Cc: zzm google/skyhook (ext)

Subject: Skyhook v. Google - Tutorial

Sam and Lina,

Please see attached correspondence.
Regards,

Catherine

Catherine R, Murphy

Associate

T 202.373.6124

FIDLLATE.6000
catherme murphy@bingham.com
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Confidentiality Notice: The information in this e-mail (including attachments, if any) is considered
confidential and is intended only for the recipient(s) listed above. Any review, use, disclosure,
distribution or copying of this e-mail is prohibited except by or on behalf of the intended recipient.
If you have received this email in error, please notify me immediately by reply email, delete this
email, and do not disclose its contents to anyone.

Bingham McCutchen LLP Circular 230 Notice: To ensure compliance with IRS requirements, we
inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication is not intended or
written to be used, and cannot be used by any taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding any federal
tax penalties. Any legal advice expressed in this message is being delivered to you solely for your
use in connection with the matters addressed herein and may not be relied upon by any other
person or entity or used for any other purpose without our prior written consent.

ccmailg.irell.com made the following annotations

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or
inside information. Any distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended
recipient(s) is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system. Thank you.
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